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Overview of KIDS COUNT

WHAT is KIDS COUNT?

KIDS COUNT is a well-known, well-respected project of the
Annie E. Casey Foundation. Its purpose is to track the well-
being of  children at both the national and the state levels. All
50 states have a KIDS COUNT project, allowing for state-by-
state comparisons of  child well-being indicators.

In Nevada, the primary activities of  the KIDS COUNT project
are to:
❖ collect, analyze, and distribute the best available data

measuring the educational, social, economic, and physical
well-being of  children and youth in Nevada;

❖  educate  and  inform  decision-makers,   citizens,   service
providers, providers of funding,  and  community  partners
regarding data, policy, and resource analysis;

❖  provide linkages with community efforts to reach decision-
makers with information concerning relevant issues for
children and youth.

WHAT is the Center for Business and
Economic Research (CBER)?

The Center for Business and Economic Research, established
in 1975, aids businesses and agencies in achieving the fullest
expression of  economic potential by providing academic
expertise in data collection, business-conditions analysis, and
research projects which assist the development and
diversification of  the Nevada economy. CBER serves Nevadans
by making presentations for conferences, task forces,
symposiums, and meetings of Nevada organizations. The work
of  CBER is rather evenly split between data collection and
analysis, market analysis, business-conditions analysis,
financial-feasibility studies, and econometric modeling.
CBER’s staff  publishes many reports and conducts both basic
and applied research. CBER’s relationship with KIDS COUNT
began in 1996 when it began providing data for the Nevada
KIDS COUNT Data Book. Since 2000, CBER has been
publishing the Data Book.

Overview of KIDS COUNT
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Data Summary

Welcome, to the new, reduced version of  the Nevada KIDS
COUNT Data Book. This year we introduce to you a 42-
page, pocket-size book. By omitting reviews of  literature,
which were featured in previous Data Books, we feel that
you will more easily be able to find facts on Nevada’s children.
We plan to produce the reduced size Data Book every other
year to coincide with sessions of  the Nevada Legislature.
Nevada KIDS COUNT hopes that this Data Book still meets
your needs.

Not all the indicators presented in previous years’ Data Books
are reported in this edition. To access additional data on
previously reported indicators, such as child abuse and
neglect, go to the Nevada KIDS COUNT Web site <http://
kidscount.unlv.edu> or the CLIKS: County-City-Community
Level Information on Kids Web site <http://www.aecf.org/
kidscount/cliks>.

Comparing the data on the eight child well-being indicators
from last year’s Data Book with this year’s, we find that half
of the indicators improved and half worsened. Of the
indicators that changed for the better, the teen birth rate
improved the most, declining from 29.9 to 27.9. Of the
indicators that worsened, the teen violent death rate changed
the most, from 51.8 to 53.8.

The following is a summary of the data presented in the
table on page 4 for each of the eight child well-being indicators.

Percent of Low-Birthweight Babies (babies weighing
about 5.5 pounds)

❖ The percent of low-birthweight babies (LBW) babies in
Nevada for the years 2001-2003 was 7.7, a slight increase
from 7.4 percent for 2000-2002.

❖  The percent of LBW babies ranged from 0.0 in Esmeralda
County to 9.3 in Mineral County.

❖  Of the 2,704 LBW babies born in 2003, blacks (African
Americans) had the highest percentage of LBW babies
(13.6), followed by Asians (9.4).

Data Summary



4                                  http://kidscount.unlv.edu

Data Summary

*Data for 2000 were presented in the Nevada KIDS COUNT Data Book 2004.
Source: Center for Business and Economic Research, University of Nevada Las Vegas.
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Teen Birth Rate (births to females ages 15 to 17 per
1,000 females)

❖  Nevada’s average teen birth rate for 2001-2003 was 27.9,
down from 29.9 for 2000-2002.

❖ The average teen birth rate ranged from 9.0 in Douglas
County to 36.6 in Humboldt County.

❖ Six counties’ average teen birth rates were considered not
meaningful (NM) due to a low number of births for each
county. Calculated rates based on very small numbers are
not statistically reliable. Rates for counties with less than
10 births were not reported.

❖  Hispanics and blacks (African Americans) had the highest
average teen birth rates for 2001-2003, 51.1 and 43.1,
respectively, followed by Native Americans (24.6), Asians
(15.6), and whites (14.3).

❖  Nevada’s average unmarried teen birth rate for 2001-2003
was 21.8.

Percent of Children in Poverty (children under age 18
who live in families with incomes below the U.S. poverty
threshold)

❖  Approximately 14.0 percent of  Nevada’s children were in
poverty in 2002, up from 12.5 percent in 2001.

❖ The percent of children in poverty ranged from 4.6 in
Storey County to 19.9 in Mineral County.

High School Dropout Rate (grades 9-12)

❖ Nevada’s high school dropout rate decreased from 6.3
percent in 2001-2002 to 6.0 percent in 2002-2003.

❖ The dropout rate ranged from 0.0 percent in Eureka,
Mineral, and Pershing counties to 8.7 percent in Storey
County.

Infant Mortality Rate (deaths during babies’ first year of
life per 1,000 births)

❖  Nevada’s average infant mortality rate for 2001-2003 was
5.7, down from 6.0 for 2000-2002.

❖  Of the 97,312 babies born during this period, 556 infants
died before they reached their first birthday.

❖  Among the nine counties for which statistically reliable
rates could be calculated, the infant mortality rate ranged
from 2.3 in Carson City to 8.3 in Nye County.

Data Summary
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Child Death Rate (deaths per 100,000 children ages 1-14)

❖  Nevada’s 2001-2003 average child death rate was 20.5,
down from 21.0 for 2000-2002. Two hundred sixty-seven
children died during 2001-2003.

❖  Three counties had an age-specific population of 10,000
or more which allowed for calculation of reliable rates:
Clark, Washoe, and Carson City. Their respective rates
were 20.3, 18.4, and 13.3. Statistically reliable rates were
not reported for the remaining 14 counties due to small
population numbers for the 1 to 14 age groups. The rate
of the combined 14 counties was 26.3.

Teen Violent Death Rate (deaths per 100,000 teens ages
15-19)

❖  Nevada’s average teen violent death rate for 2001-2003
was 53.8, up from 51.8 for 2000-2002.

❖  Two hundred forty-six teens died as a result of  homicide,
suicide, and accident.

❖  In 2003, 96 teens died from violence—60 were accidents,
15 were homicides, and 21 were suicides.

❖  Two counties had an age-specific population of 10,000 or
more which allowed for calculation of the teen violent
death rate. The teen violent death rates per 100,000 teens
ages 15 to 19 in Clark and Washoe counties were 51.3 and
45.5, respectively. The rate of  the remaining 15 counties,
each with a population under 10,000, was 75.4.

Juvenile Violent Crime Rate (arrests per 100,000 youth
ages 10-17)

❖ Nevada experienced almost no change in its juvenile
violent crime rate during a comparative three-year period.
The juvenile violent crime arrest rate from 2001-2003 was
242.5 arrests per 100,000 youth ages 10-17. The rate for
2000-2002 was 242.4.

❖  There were 1,779 violent crime arrests from 2001-2003.

❖  Two counties had an age-specific population of 10,000 or
more which allowed for calculation of the juvenile violent
crime arrest rate. The juvenile violent crime arrest rates
for Washoe and Clark counties were 342.4 and 241.9,
respectively. The rate of  the combined remaining 15
counties, each with a population under 10,000, was 137.0.

Data Summary
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Nevada Demographics

Nevada Demographic
Profile: 2003
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15-19 years
24.8%

0-4 years
25.2%

5-14 years
50.0%

Percent of  Children and Youth
in Nevada by Age: 2003

Age Distribution of Nevada Children
and Youth Ages 17 and Under

 by County: 2003

*The sum of the counties may not equal the state total due to missing or incomplete
county-reference data.
Source: Nevada State Demographer, estimates as of  January 2004.
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Nevada Demographics

Racial/Ethnic Distribution of Nevada
Children and Youth Ages 17 and

 Under by County: 2003

*PI = Pacific Islander.
**AA = African American.
***NA = Native American.
Note: The sum of the counties may not equal the state total due to missing or incomplete
county-reference data. The racial/ethnic categories were provided by the state
demographer.
Source: Nevada State Demographer, estimates as of  January 2004.
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Nevada Households by Type: 2003
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Nevada Demographics
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Health Conditions and Health Care
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Trimester Beginning Prenatal Care for Teen
Births (19 years and under) in Nevada

by Race/Ethnicity: 2003

*Delayed prenatal care is defined as prenatal care started by mothers in the second or
third trimesters.
**AA = African American.
***372 births were categorized as “unknown,” meaning prenatal care for the births
were not established. Total number of  teen births 19 years and under = 3,787.
Note: Percentages are adjusted for unknown trimesters. The percentages for those
categories where the number of births was less than 10 are not shown.
Source: Nevada Department of Human Resources, Health Division, Bureau of Health
Planning and Statistics, 2004.

Number of Prenatal-Care Visits in Nevada
by Mother’s Age Group: 2003
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Economic Well-Being

U.S. Poverty Thresholds by Size of
Family and Number of Related
Children Under 18 Years: 2002

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2004, “Poverty 2002,” available online at: <http://
www.census.gov/hhes/poverty/threshld/thresh02.html> as of  12/6/04.
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Education and Achievement
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**PI = Pacific Islander.
***African American.
Source: Nevada Department of  Education, March 2004, “Student Enrollment
and Licensed Personnel Information,” Research Bulletin, Volume 45.
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Child and Youth Safety/Welfare
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etatSfotseR 6 7.1 5 5.1 111 2.3 144,3

***ADAVEN 511 4.3 47 2.2 981 6.5 506,33

Infant Mortality by County/Region of
Residence, Nevada Residents: 2003

Note: Infant mortality rates are per 1,000 live births.
*Death occurring to infants in the first 27 days of life.
**Death occurring to infants less than one year of age, but older than 27 days.
***Rates may not be exact due to rounding.
Source: Nevada Department of Human Resources, Health Division, Bureau of Health
Planning and Statistics, 2004.
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Causes of Child Death (ages 1-14)
in Nevada: 2003

*Other category includes stroke (all regions: n = 4), chronic lower repiratory diseases (all
regions: n = 1), and influenza and pneumonia (all regions: n = 2).
Source: Nevada Department of Human Resources, Health Division, Bureau of Health
Planning and Statistics, 2004, available online at: <http://health2k.state.nv.us/
nihds> as of 3/17/05.
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Child and Youth Safety/Welfare

Accident
62.5%

Suicide
21.9%

Homicide
15.6%

Teen Violent Deaths (ages 15-19)
in Nevada by Cause: 2003

Source: CBER calculations from Nevada Department of Human
Resources data, Health Division, Bureau of Health Planning and
Statistics, 2004.
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Statewide Arrests in Nevada by
Offense and Age: 2003

*CBER calculations.
**Sexual assault.
***“Arrested for no specific offense and released without formal charges being placed.
Although suspicion is not an offense, it is the grounds for many arrests in those jurisdictions
where the law permits.” For additional information, see Uniform Crime Reporting
Handbook, 2004, by FBI UCR Staff, Clarksburg, West Virginia, p.153 .
Source: State of  Nevada Department of Public Safety, 2004, Crime and Justice in Nevada
2003.
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*The Esmeralda School District does not provide instruction for grades 9-12.
Note:  See Data Summary for an explanation of not meaningful (NM) for each indicator.

Rate or Percent for Child Well-Being Indicators by Nevada County
(See Definitions and Sources, Pages 24-25, for Definitions of Indicators)
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LATOT 200,51 023,5 366,2

Number of Referrals* of Children and
Youth Under Age 18 into the Nevada

Juvenile Justice System by Racial/
Ethnic Group: Fiscal Year 2004

*Includes all juveniles that came in contact with the juvenile justice system and
does not just constitute referrals.
**AA = African American.
Note: Hispanics are counted as white.
Source: Division of  Child & Family Services, Juvenile Justice Programs Office,
2005.

Nevada Average Juvenile Violent Crime Arrest
Rates (arrests per 100,000 youths

ages 10-17): 1999-2003

Note: Each year’s rate represents a three-year average. For example, the 2003 rate
is a three-year average of  data from 2001, 2002, and 2003.
Source: CBER calculations from Nevada Department of  Motor Vehicles and
Public Safety data, Nevada Highway Patrol Records and Indentification Services,
2000-2004.
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Child Well-Being Indicators by Nevada County: Current Numbers
(See Definitions and Sources, Pages 24-25, for Definitions of Indicators)

*The state total for high school dropouts is more than the sum of the districts because it also includes charter schools and other schools (such as Independence High in Elko) not included in the district totals.
**The Esmeralda School District does not provide instruction for grades 9-12.
Note: Population numbers were provided by the state demographer.
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Number of Referrals* of Children and
Youth Under Age 18 into the Nevada

Juvenile Justice System by Racial/
Ethnic Group: Fiscal Year 2004

*Includes all juveniles that came in contact with the juvenile justice system and
does not just constitute referrals.
**AA = African American.
Note: Hispanics are counted as white.
Source: Division of  Child & Family Services, Juvenile Justice Programs Office,
2005.

Nevada Average Juvenile Violent Crime Arrest
Rates (arrests per 100,000 youths

ages 10-17): 1999-2003

Note: Each year’s rate represents a three-year average. For example, the 2003 rate
is a three-year average of  data from 2001, 2002, and 2003.
Source: CBER calculations from Nevada Department of  Motor Vehicles and
Public Safety data, Nevada Highway Patrol Records and Indentification Services,
2000-2004.
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Definitions and Sources of Data

Definitions and Sources of Data

Child Death Rate
The Child Death Rate is the number of deaths (from all causes)
of  children between the ages of  1 and 14 per 100,000 children.
The data are reported by the child’s county of  residence, rather
than by place of death.
Source: Nevada Department of Human Resources, Health Division, Bureau of Health
Planning and Statistics.

Percent of High School Dropouts
“Dropouts are students who had withdrawn from school after
the first day of  fall enrollment, or who had completed the
previous school year, but did not return for the start of  the new
school year.”
The overall dropout rate computed for grades 9-12 is as follows:
Total dropouts in grades 9-12 (plus nonreturns) divided by fall
enrollment and nonreturns for grades 9-12. From Nevada
Department of Education, Nevada Public School Dropouts
School Year 2001-2002, May 2003, by Orval K. Nutting, pp. 4-
5.
Source: Nevada Department of Education.

Infant Mortality Rate
The Infant Mortality Rate measures the number of babies
who die during their first year of life per 1,000 live births. The
data are reported by county of residence, rather than place of
death.
Source:  Nevada Department of  Human Resources, Health Division, Bureau of
Health Planning and Statistics.

Juvenile Violent Crime Arrest Rate
The Juvenile Violent Crime Arrest Rate measures the rate at
which youths (per 100,000) between the ages of  10 and 17 are
arrested for violent crimes. In Nevada, juvenile violent crime
includes murder, nonnegligent manslaughter, rape, robbery, and
aggravated assault and battery.
Source: Nevada Department of  Motor Vehicles and Public Safety.

Percent of Low-Birthweight Babies
Low-Birthweight Babies are those weighing less than 2,500
grams (about 5 pounds 8 ounces) at birth. Low-birthweight
data, reported by mother’s county of  residence rather than
infant’s place of  birth, measure the percentage of  live births in
which babies weigh less than 2,500 grams.
Source: Nevada Department of Human Resources, Health Division, Bureau of Health
Planning and Statistics.

Nevada KIDS COUNT
Center for Business and Economic Research, UNLV
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Percent of Children in Poverty
The Percent of Children in Poverty is the percentage of
children under the age of 18 who live in families with incomes
below the U.S. poverty threshold. In 2002, the U.S. poverty
threshold for a family of 4, 2 adults and 2 children, was $18,244.
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Housing and Household Economic Statistics Division,
Small Area Estimates Branch.

Teen Birth Rate
The Teen Birth Rate is the number of  births to teenage females
between the ages of 15 and 17 per 1,000 females.
Source: Nevada Department of Human Resources, Health Division, Bureau of Health
Planning and Statistics.

Teen Violent Death Rate
The Teen Violent Death Rate is the number of  deaths from
suicide, homicide, accident, and unclassified death per 100,000
teens, ages 15 to 19.  The data are reported by the youth’s
county of  residence, rather than by place of  death.
Source: Nevada Department of Human Resources, Health Division, Bureau of Health
Planning and Statistics.



Maps

Percent of  Low-Birthweight Babies
in Nevada: 2001-2003

Source: CBER calculations from Nevada Department of Human Resources data,
Health Division, Bureau of Health Planning and Statistics, 2001-2003.
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Maps

Nevada Average Teen Birth Rate:
2001-2003 (per 1,000 females

ages 15-17)

Source: CBER calculations from Nevada Department of Human Resources data,
Health Division, Bureau of Health Planning and Statistics, 2001-2003.
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Maps

Estimated* Percent of  Children
Under Age 18 in Poverty by

 Nevada County: 2002

*Estimates model 2002 income reported in the Current Population Survey, Annual
Social and Economic Supplement, 2003.
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Housing and Household Economic Statistics Division,
Small Area Estimates Branch, 2003, Estimates for Nevada Counties, 2002,  available
online at: <http://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/saipe/saipe.cgi> as of  12/6/04.
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Maps

Nevada High School Dropout Rate
by County: 2002-2003

Note: The Esmeralda School District does not provide instruction for grades 9-12.
Source: Nevada Department of Education, 2004, 2003-2004 State Accountability
Comprehensive Report, available online at: <http://www.nevadareportcard.com/
profile/pdf/state-comp-1.pdf> as of 9/9/04.
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Maps

Nevada Average Infant Mortality Rate:
2001-2003 (deaths to infants under 1

year of age per 1,000 live births)

Source: CBER calculations from Nevada Department of Human Resources data,
Health Division, Bureau of Health Planning and Statistics, 2001-2003.
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Maps

Nevada Average Child Death Rate:
2001-2003 (deaths per 100,000

children ages 1-14)

Source: CBER calculations from Nevada Department of Human Resources data,
Health Division, Bureau of Health Planning and Statistics, 2001-2003.
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Maps

Nevada Average Teen Violent Death
Rate: 2001-2003 (deaths per

100,000 teens ages 15-19)

Source: CBER calculations from Nevada Department of Human Resources data,
Health Division, Bureau of Health Planning and Statistics, 2001-2003.
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Maps

Nevada Average Juvenile Violent Crime
Arrest Rate: 2001-2003 (arrests per

100,000 youths ages 10-17)

Source: CBER calculations from Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles and Public
Safety data, Nevada Highway Patrol Records and Indentification Services, 2001-
2003.
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Marlys Hubbard, Social Worker, Bureau of  Indian Affairs
Sandra Johnson, Community Advocate

Education and Achievement Committee
Robert McCord, EdD, Chair, Co-Director, Center for
Educational Policy Studies, Department of Educational
Leadership, UNLV
James Hager, PhD, Co-Director, Center for Educational
Policy Studies, Department of Educational Leadership, UNLV
Paul Koehler, PhD, Director, Policy Center at West Ed
Eugene Paslov, EdD, Educational Policy Consulting, The
Psychological Corporation
Mary Peterson, President, Education Management &
Consulting Services

Health Conditions and Health-Care Committee
Louise Helton, Chair, Junior League of  Las Vegas
Steven Brown, Account Vice President, UBS Financial
Raj Chanderral, MD, Desert Heart Specialists
Nancy Ford, Administrator, Nevada State Welfare Division
Merlinda Gallegos, PhD, Director, Tang Foundation
Debbie Griffin, CPA
Barbara Hunt, District Health Officer, Washoe County
Health District
Donald Kwalick, Chief  Health Officer, Clark County Health
District
Trudy Larson, MD, Pediatrics, UNR School of  Medicine
Bradford Lee, MD, JD, MBA, Nevada State Health
Officer
Ann Lynch, Vice President, Community Services, Sunrise
Hospital Medical Center
Peter O’Neil, Vice President, Public Investor Relations,
Sierra Health Services
Robyn Powers, Director of Development, University of
Nevada, Reno
Jacqueline Taylor, RN, Administrative Officer, University
Medical Center
Larry Weiss, PhD, Director, Stanford Center for Aging
Richard Whitley, Chief, Nevada State Health Division,
Bureau of Community Health

Juvenile Justice Committee
Fernando Serrano, Chair, Chief  Probation Officer, Sixth
Judicial District
Dan Coppa, Retired Undersheriff
Larry Carter, Director, Spring Mountain Youth Camp
Francis Doherty, Second Judicial District Court Judge,
Department Twelve
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Health Conditions and Health Care
The Alan Guttmacher Institute
1301 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 296-4012
http://www.agi-usa.org

American Academy of Pediatrics
141 Northwest Point Blvd.
Elk Grove Village, IL 6007-1098
(847) 434-4000
http://www.aap.org

American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists
(ACOG)
409 12th St., SW
Washington, DC 20090-6920
(202) 638-5577
http://www.acog.org

American Psychological Association (APA)
750 First St., NE
Washington, DC 20002-4242
(800) 374-2721
http://www.apa.org

The Campaign for Our Children, Inc.
120 W. Fayette St., Suite 1100
Baltimore, MD 21201
(401) 576-9015
http://www.cfoc.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
(800) 311-3435
http://www.cdc.gov

Medicaid
Division of Health Care Financing Policy
1100 E. Williams St., Suite 10
Carson City, NV 89701
(775) 684-3676
http://dhcfp.state.nv.us

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health
(NCEMCH)
Georgetown University
Box 571272
Washington, DC 20057-1272
(202) 784-9770
http://www.ncemch.org

National Institutes of Health (NIH)
9000 Rockville Pike
Bethseda, MD 20892
http://www.nih.gov

Resources
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Nevada Check Up
Division of Health Care Financing and Policy
1100 E. Williams St., Suite 119
Carson City, NV  89701
(775) 684-3777
http://www.nevadacheckup.state.nv.us

Nevada Dental Association
http://www.nvda.org

Office of Adolescent Pregnancy Programs
U.S. Department of  Health and Human Services
Office of Population Affairs
1101 Wootton Pkwy., Suite 700
Rockville, MD 20852
(301) 594-4004
http://opa.osophs.dhhs.gov/titlexx/oapp.html

The Office on Women’s Health
U.S. Department of  Health and Human Services
200 Independence Ave., SW, Room 712E
Washington, DC 20201
(202) 690-7650
http://www.4woman.gov/owh

Teen Pregnancy Prevention
Nevada Public Health Foundation
http://www.nphf.org/programs.htm

Economic Well-Being
Bureau of Services for Child Care
Division of Child and Family Services
711 E. Fifth St.
Carson City, NV  89701
(775) 684-4400
http://dcfs.state.nv.us/page23.html

The Center for Law and Social Policy (CLASP)
1015 15th St., NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20005
(202) 906-8000
http://www.clasp.org

Center for the Child Care Workforce (CCW)
555 New Jersey Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 662-8005
http://www.ccw.org

Center on Budget and Policy Priorities
820 First Street, NE, Suite 510
Washington, DC 20002
(202) 408-1080
http://www.cbpp.org
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Child Trends
5301 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 100
Washington, DC 20008
(202) 572-6000
http://www.childtrends.org

Center for Research on Child Well-Being (CRCW)
Princeton University
Wallace Hall
Princeton, NJ 08544
(609) 258-5894
http://crcw.princeton.edu/fragilefamilies

Mathematica Policy Research, Inc.
P.O. Box 2393
Princeton, NJ 08543-2393
(609) 799-0005
http://www.mathematica-mpr.com

National Center for Children in Poverty (NCCP)
215 W. 125th St., Third Floor
New York, NY 10027
(646) 284-9600
http://www.nccp.org

National Center on Fathers and Families
University of Pennsylvania
3440 Market St., Suite 450
Philadelphia, PA 19104-3325
(215) 573-5500
http://www.ncoff.gse.upenn.edu

National Child Care Association
1016 Rosser St.
Conyers, GA 30012
(800) 543-7161
http://www.nccanet.org

National Fatherhood Initiative
101 Lake Forest Blvd., Suite 360
Gaithersburg, MD 20877
(301) 948-0599
http://www.fatherhood.org

National Resource Center for Health and Safety in Child
Care
UCHSC at Fitsimons
Campus Mail Stop F541
Aurora, CO 80045-0508
(800) 598-5437
http://nrc.uchsc.edu

National School Lunch Program
USDA Food and Nutrition Service
3101 Park Center Dr., Room 926
Alexandria, VA 22302
(703) 305-2062
http://www.fns.usda.gov/cnd/lunch
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Nevada Welfare Division
1470 E. College Pkwy.
Carson City, NV 89706
(775) 684-0500
http://welfare.state.nv.us

TANF: Office of  Family Assistance
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/ofa
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
(775) 684-0500

Education and Achievement
Head Start Bureau
Administration on Children and Families
U.S. Department of  Health and Human Services
330 C. St., SW
Washington, DC 20447
(202) 205-8572
http://www2.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/hsb

National Association for the Education of  Young Children
(NAEYC)
1509 16th St., NW
Washington, DC 20036-1426
(202) 232-8777
http://www.naeyc.org/naeyc

National Dropout Prevention Center (NDPC)
Clemson University
209 Martin St.
Clemson, SC 29631-1555
(864) 656-2599
http://www.dropoutprevention.org

National Education Association (NEA)
1201 16th St., NW
Washington, DC 20036-3290
(202) 833-4000
http://www.nea.org

Nevada Department of Education
700 E. Fifth St.
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
(775) 687-9200
http://www.nde.state.nv.us

Nevada Head Start State - State Collaboration Office
Nevada Welfare Division
680 S. Rock Blvd.
Reno, NV 89502
(775) 448-5254
http://www.nvhsa.org/sco.shtml
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U.S. Department of  Education
Federal Office Building 6
400 Maryland Ave.
Washington, DC 20202
(800) 872-5327
http://www.ed.gov

Child and Youth Safety/Welfare
The American Academy of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry
3615 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20016-3007
(202) 966-7300
http://www.aacap.org

American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP)
120 Wall St., 22nd Floor
New York, NY 10005
(888) 333-AFSP
http://www.afsp.org

Center for the Prevention of School Violence
1801 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1801
(800)299-6054
http://www.ncdjjdp.org/cpsv

Childhelp USA
National Child Abuse Hotline
15757 N. 78th St.
Scottsdale, AZ 85620
(800) 422-4453
http://www.childhelpusa.org

Child Welfare League of  America (CWLA)
440 First Street, NW, Third Floor
Washington, DC 20001-2085
(202) 638-2952
http://www.cwla.org

Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA)
100 W. Harrison, North Tower Suite 500
Seattle, WA 98119
(800) 628-3233
http://www.nationalcasa.org

Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)
P.O. Box 541688
Dallas, TX 75354-1688
(800) GET-MADD
http://www.madd.org

MADD Humboldt County Chapter
(702) 625-3500

MADD Lyon County Chapter
(775) 246-3687

MADD Washoe County Chapter
(775) 322-8852
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National Center for Injury Prevention and Control
4770 Buford Highway, NE
Atlanta, GA 30341-3724
(770) 488-1506
http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc

National Runaway Switchboard
30810 N. Lincoln Ave.
Chicago, IL 60657
(800) 621-4000
http://www.nrscrisisline.org

The National SAFE KIDS Campaign
1301 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20004-1707
(202) 662-0600
http://www.safekids.org

National School Safety Center
141 Duensenberg Dr., Suite 11
Westlake Village, CA 91362
(805) 373-9977
http://www.nssc1.org

Nevada Division of Child & Family Services
711 E. Fifth St.
Carson City, NV  89710
(775) 684-4400
http://dcfs.state.nv.us

Nevada Domestic Violence Hotline
Call 911 or (800) 500-1556

Nevada Network Against Domestic Violence (NNADV)
(800) 230-1955
http://www.nnadv.org

Nevada Toll-Free Suicide Hotline
(877) 885-4673

Prevent Child Abuse America
http://www.preventchildabuse.org

Suicide Awareness Voices of  Education (SAVE)
9001 E. Bloomington Fwy., Suite 150
Bloomington, MN 55420
(952) 946-7998
http://www.save.org

Juvenile Justice
Federal Bureau of  Investigation
Uniform Crime Reports
http://www.fbi.gov

Juvenile Justice Programs Office
400 W. King St., Room 230
Carson City, NV 89703
(775) 684-7290
http://dcfs.state.nv.us/juvenile_index.htm
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Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
810 Seventh St., NW
Washington, DC 20531
(202) 307-5911
http://www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org

Multi-Issue
Administration on Children, Youth, and Families
U.S. Department of  Health and Human Services
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/acyf

The Annie E. Casey Foundation
701 St. Paul St.
Baltimore, MD 21202
(410) 547-6600
http://www.aecf.org

Center on Budget and Policy Priorities
http://www.cbpp.org

Children’s Defense Fund
(202) 628-8787
http://www.childrensdefense.org

Federal Interagency Forum on Child and Family Statistics
http://www.childstats.gov

Forum on Child and Family Statistics
http://www.childstats.gov

The Future of Children
http://www.futureofchildren.org

Nevada’s Official Web Site
http://www.nv.gov

Parents Action for Children
http://www.parentsaction.org

Population Reference Bureau (PRB)
http://www.prb.org

United Way of  America
http://national.unitedway.org

University of Nevada Cooperative Extension
http://www.unce.unr.edu

The Urban Institute
http://www.urban.org

U.S. Department of  Health & Human Services
http://www.hhs.gov

Voices for America’s Children
http://www.childadvocacy.org






